NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: South Louisville Community Ministries-Taste of South Louisville
Applicant Requested Amount: 31 000
Appropriation Request Amonnt? ﬂ ' fw. .

L] ’v

Executive Summary of Request

Funding will be used for the Eighth Annual Taste of South Louisville where restaurants donate their food
samples to raise funding for the services provided by the ministries.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [m] Yes [JNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? m Yes [] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? - []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

S 250D Jul 13, 2017

Primary Sponsor Signatléfe Amount Date

District #

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:

South Louisville Community Ministries/ Taste of South Louisville

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount )
District 1 gﬁbﬁ"“\ (or €en $ 750'00

District 2 $

District 3 . $

District 4 $_# 2060~
District 5 ") $

District 6 yy"&%/ g 7350, =
District 7 $

District 8 ‘ $

District 9 $ SO 0 ==
District 10 MM/ $JQL' L
District 11 $

District 12’M %\&M&W $_LQ®—
District 13 VVM Q«M 2{/@@@/\ $ [/ oov. 00

District 14 f,(/lA mx MA $ ‘# Q6O -

District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

Sovtn Loursutlle Com mum]h7 Mmshw/ Tk 0¥ S Lau

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

%

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 \D C&%«/\/ s2.20 ()
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 2 $ /00, 20

_ -
Distfict 25y $ | 2o
District 26 $
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LOVUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization

Program Name and Request Amount

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

E

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

€S

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

@

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
b Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

]
/7]

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Eﬁﬂﬂﬁjﬁ B B

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

=
(]
)

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)? .

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

BIEAAE

Prepared by: Shughes Date: Jul 12, 2017
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South Louisvilfe Community Ministries (SLCM) tle-17
8" AnnualTaste of South Louisville
Premier Lead Sponsor: lgwg Louisville Gas & Electric

Hosted by Churchill Downs; Champion Sponsor Save-A-Lot
Saturday, August 19, 2017 6:00-8:30 p.m.

Churchill Downs Millionaires Row 4

Get your tickets early — over 700 attended last year!

EARLY BIRD TICKET SALES: JUNE 30-JULY 22, $35 ADULTS AGE 12 & OLDER
ADVANCE TICKET SALES: JULY 23-AUuGUsT 18, $40 ADULTS AGE 12 & OLDER

EVENT DAY — AT DOOR OF EVENT, $45
10:00 A.M.- 3:00 P.M, M-T-TH-F, WED. 1:00-4:00, SLCM OFFICE,

415 1/2 W. ASHLAND AVE., Lou., KY 40214 OR BY MAIL
ONLINE: WWW.SLCM.ORG (TICKETS AVAILABLE JUNE 30-AUGUST 19)
CHILDREN 511/$5

Please bring canned goads to event to belp neighbons in crisis
Restaurants and businesses of South Louisville and surrounding areas will be showcased. There
will be drawings and a large Silent Auction!

For information, call SLCM, 502/361-7763

Restaurants/Vendors at last year’s 2016 event:

Bill's Famous Cheese Spreads, China Coast, Fairdale Pizza, Famous Dave’s, Franco’s Restaurant, Gumby’s
Catering, Jimbo’s Bar-B-Que, Khalil's, Levy Restaurant at Churchill Downs, Little Jerusalem, Lone Wolf Family
Sports Pub, Nord’s Bakery, Penn Station Subs, Rubbies, Seven-Up Snapple, Shack in the Back, Sunergos Coffee,
Tuscany Italian Rest. Valley Dairy Freeze, ValuMarket, Vietnam Kitchen

SLCM MISSION: To empower our neighbors in crisis to move toward stability and self-sufficiency. We do this by demonstrating respectful compassion
practicing faithful stewardship; and providing emergency assistance with food, medicine, housing and utilities; comprehensive referral services an
partnerships (individual, family and marriage counseling) and daily enrichment services for senior adults.



-fTASTE OF SOUTH LOUISVILLE
Saturday, August 19

Millionaire’s Row—Churchill Downs
Fresented by: ;

IGE

a PFL company
Hosted by:

6pm—38:30pm
Benefiting South Lowisville Conmmurity Ministries
$40 per ticket/$45 at the door

y

Clildren ages 5-11—85/ under 4 years of age - free
LL CrurcHILL Downs

Champion Spensor: ’ Fa. 415 1/2 West Ashland

Sayt% * - : Lowsville, Kentucky 40215

- Purchase or mail requests with payment to

Or call 502-361-7763
food stores ;
Or online: www.slem.org

Sponsored by: Councilmembers Butler,
Welch, Johnson, Yates, Blackwell,
Fowler, Hollander, Sexton Smith, Flood,
Green, James and Mulwihill

Silent Auction — many wonderful items to bid on!
Bring a canned good or personal hygiene item for the pantry

Taste food from: Shack in the Back, Jimbo's, ValulMarket, Rubbi€s, Tuscany, Levy Restaurant at Churchill Downs, Vietnam
Kitchen, Bill’s Famous Cheese Spread. Jerusalem Kitchen, Black Italian Catering, Famous Dave’s, Khalil’s, Fairdale Pizza, Valley
Dairy Fresze, Cocoberry Pops, Gumby's, Seven-Up Snapple, Great Day Wings, Dalat’s, Sunergos Coffes and many others!



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

sm‘mw 1= APPi l-ﬂ'\NT INFORMATIQ,N

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

South Louisville Community Ministries

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 415 1/2 W. Ashland Avenue, Louisville, KY 40214

Website:

Applicant Contact; Yvette Livers Title: { Executive Director

Phone: 502-361-7763 Email:  yvettelivers@slem.org
Financial Contact: Joyce Whalin Title: Mission Advancement Sr. Dir.
PhOHE' 502-361-7763 Email: ifundde\frelopment@s]cm org

Organlzatmn s Representative who attended NDF Training: Yvette leers Joyce Whalin, Kate Husk

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):  Churchill Downs Millionaires Row, 700 Central Avenue, Lou., Ky 40208

Council District(s): 515 6,10,12,13,14,21,25 Zip Code(s): 140214,40215,40209,part of 40208
L

. PROGhAMI PROJECT NAME: Eighth Annual Taste of South Louisville

SFCTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATIDIN

Total Request: (S) 5;1 1,000 ! Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |9250

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[m] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organlzatlon (eqmpment furnishing, buﬂdlng, etc)

' The Fallowmg are Reqwred Attachments

v

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter | Slgned Iease |f rent costs are being requested

Koo disns A
Leldenstec.. B~ ™ Current year projected budget B RSFormW9 Ll rndteens F
», 6‘/. Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

4 M Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H W Annual audit (if required by organization) deesadpm &5
eldondiser D | B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) i W Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Lo ston & Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for W

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source Lou. Metro Formula Grant Amount: {$) '172, 100
Source. INDF Families Help. Fam./Golf Amount: {$) 9.000
Source: INDF Taste of South Louisville '16 | Amount: {$) 9,250

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m] Yes [ | No

Has the applicant met the BB Charity Review Standards? |E| Yes [ ]No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

T I — -

| SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

South Louisville Community Ministries (SLCM) Vision: A community where all neighbors can thrive.

SLCM Mission: To empower our neighbors to move toward stability and self-sufficiency. We do this by
demonstrating respectful compassion; faithfui stewardship; and providing;

-Emergency assistance with food, medicine, housing and utilities

-Comprehensive referral services and partnerships (individual, family and marriage counseling)

-Daily enrichment services for senior adults

The impact of our services changes the lives of families in crisis. Last year, South Louisville Community Ministries
provided food to over 6,200 families. Qur pantry distributed food orders daily totaling over 195,000 1bs. of food
during the year. Our weekly produce each Wednesday provided fresh vegetables to over 60 families along with
educational information about healthy eating and budget management. Each month, we picked up and delivered food
packages to 25 seniors. The Meals-On-Wheels program delivered over 18,692 hot meals to seniors this past year.

Over $65,000 in financial assistance with utilities, housing payments and medication was provided to 1,400 families.
Baby supplies such as diapers, wipes and baby wash went to over 439 families. Clothing and furniture vouchers were
given to 150 families. In addition, we helped individuals with resume writing, online job search, clothes for their
linterview or proper garments to start the first week of work. Information referrals for partner services were given to
over 7,000 individuals.

South Louisville Community Ministries supports families to stabilize their crisis situation for 30 days while seeking
employment, establishing benefits or recovering from a major life event.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

——

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member Term End Date
Michael Chinigo, President Humana (eligible for another term) pwllune 2017
Stacy Herdt, Vice President Republic Bank (eligible for another temT&ne 2017
Terry Conway, Secretary Retired (active in community) llune 2018
Theresa Batliner, CPA, Treasurer Mountjoy Chilton Medley (eligible for another term) |June 2017
INancy Strapp, Immediate Past Pres.  Pastor, Iroquois Presbyterian Church June 2017
Rev. Dr. James A Dewey Retired Pastor June 2018
elissa Davis, Attorney PCUSA & Private Law e 2017
Father Jeff Gatlin Priest, Sts.SimonJude,MBS (eligible for another term){fune 2017
Dr, Shamika Johnson Vice Principal, JCPS June 2017
Stephan Kirby Pastor Ekklesia Christian Life une 2017
Jeffrey Oeswein Senior Engincer, LG&E June 2018

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Officers - The officers shall serve for a one-year term of office or until their successor shall have been elected and
installed. No officer may serve more than three (3) consecutive years in any given office. (Bylaws, Article VIII,
Section 6)

Board Member at Large - Each director shall serve for a two year term or until her/his successor shall be elected. No
director shall serve more than two consecutive terms, provided that a director may return to board membership
following a two year rest from membership. (Bylaws, Article VII Section 3)

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Yvette Livers, Executive Director 60,000
Kate Husk E7,450

Joyce Whalin ~ $15/hr, part-time |

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SELTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE '

e r—— e e B

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Eighth Annual Taste of South Louisville is a one-day event, open to the general public. It is held on

Saturday, August 19, 2017 from 6:00 - 8:30 p.m. at Churchill Downs Millionaires Row. Itis a food tasting extrav-
aganza in which patrons pay an admission fee to receive a sample of various specialty foods from participating South
Louisville, and area restaurants.

In addition to admissions, restaurants donate their food samples to help offset the expenses of the event and to
enhance the profitability of the event. Revenues by this event in excess of the NDF Grant dollars ($11,000) will go
directly back into the operation of the agency and to the programming it provides.

INDF dollars are requested to offset the general operating expenses that are the major expense in this community event/
fundraiser,

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee{s):

The $11,000 of NDF dollars requested by this application will be used as follows:

$4,072: will be utilized to provide emergency assistance to qualifying residents residing in the South Louisville
area. This assistance may be in the form of partial payments for rent, utilities and/or medications.

| $6,928: will be used to offset expenses incurred in holding the event, i.e., expenses associated with the venue
(Churchill Downs) and miscellancous costs including decorations, table cloth rental, and the cost of food that will
Ibe purchased (which is in addition to the food donated by participating restaurants). This allows SLCM to make the
event affordable to all residents in South Louisville.

There are no sub-grantees in this project.

Page 4
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initial



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The NDF dollars requested are to offset the general costs that are major expenses of the SLCM event and to generate
more funds for the services.

Funds generated by this event will go directly back to the agency and to the programming it provides (described on
page2)

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

@] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or recelpts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Part of our SLCM mission is stability for families and individuals. The emergency assistance which helps to avoid
eviction from one's home, prevents utilities from being shut off, and provides assistance to purchase medication for
health and wellness issues. The benefits to families/individuals being served are significant and measurable for daily
survival. Food and medication support the overall health of 75% individuals or families. We decrease the number of
homeless families by approximately 50%. Our utilities assistance prevents 90% of clients from having their services
shut off or disconnected.

We maintain records of all checks written on behalf of clients from the grant funds. Also, we have client stories about
how we have made a difference.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

South Louisville Community Ministries has existing collaborative relationship with other organizations that support
some of the program services our agency offers. Dare to Care provides food for our pantry. We distribute over
195,000 Ibs. of food a year to those in need. Catholic Health Initiatives provides financial support to individuals in
need of assistance for their monthly medications and limited number counseling due to a traumatic life situation.
Kosair Charities matching funds grant assists with baby diapers and other necessary infant supplies.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

—

SECTION & ~ PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SLIMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

¥ Column | Column Guh;niq ]
i 2| (2=
. Propesed | ﬁiz::.; f T-ultal
Program/Project Expenses Metra Funds | flindz:
| runds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 1
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $4,072 $30,928 $35,000
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $6,928 $6,928
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $11,000 $30,928 $41,928
% of Program Budget 26 % 74 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $6,000 (Metro Formula)
United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) $24,928 (Churches,utility graj,

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** $30,928

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Client Assistance 4,072 30,928 35,000
See attached budget on page 8-A for Community Event 6,928 6,928
Total 11,000 30,928 41,928

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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2017 Neighborhood Development Fund Grant Application

TASTE OF SOUTH LOUISVILLE, AUGUST 19, 2017

Budget Expenses

Event Expenses

Churchill Downs

Doo-Wop Shop — sound system rental
Printing/Signage/Office Supplies
Flowers & Decorations

Purchase of Food

Paper Supplies for Food Serving

Permit — City of Louisville Health Dept.

Postage
Awards

TOTAL

Page 8A

$1,100
$ 200
$2,592
$ 300
$2,075
$ 325
S 50
S 186

$ 100

$6,928



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Ponors ﬁyﬁ of Contriburion Vaiue of Contribution Nisthod of Waluaticn
370 @%$17.83 $6,597.10 NMV
Total Value of In-Kind $6,597.10
{to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date; July 1,2017

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO J YES [m]
If YES, please explain:

South Louisville Community Ministries received a decrease in funding from Kentucky One Health and some of our
local churches due to significant changes in their church memberships.

Page 9
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LOVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES ]
}_Fy'ﬁg_ni—r'13_§ection 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of |
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application,

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement fs not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be dishursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right 1o examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agancy is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously dishursed,

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award peried that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award peried {(approval date) must be disciosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement,

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louvisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy,

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual crientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

L = CET—— e e |

SECTION 8 ~ CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES .

' I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without imitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. |1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be
repaid. ! further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

r A A . —
Signature of Legal Signatory: %W m f% - L, Date: 7, /0-17
¢ = et

Legal Signatory: (please print): / l/ Y7 !}/ 2 M /e Title: EXECLTIVE DIRECTR
v = .

Phone: | 502- 94177632 Extension: tmalt | VoeTrew vers @ seear oro-

Page 10
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please ‘refer to our wehsite www.irs.gov/eo fOP“inﬁGPMafion regarding °
£iling-requirements: gpecificallyy section 6033032 of the Code’
provides that failure-to file al annualninformation.meturn'fur three’
consecutive Vears rasults in.revncation'of.tax~ex§mpt,status‘és of .

the . filing due date of the third refturn for organiZations required to
fite., We will publish a tist.of organizations whose tax-exempt

.status was revoked under section 6033(i) of the code on our website

beginning in aarly 2011.



South Louisville Community Ministries

Budget Overview

2016-2017

Proposed 2017-2018

L . Income

3030 Total Individual Giving

3035 Total Business/Corporation Giving

3040 Total Memorial Giving

31006 Total Church Giving

3200 Fundraising and Misc Income

Grants Misc Total
Metro Govt Grants Total
Annual EA Grants Total
Utility Grants Tota |
3258-3628 All Grants Total

30050

7000

600

43000

66000

25000

202350

21500

67000
315850

Total IncomeL

462500/

Expense j

Salary Total
Insurance Totals
Payroll Taxes
Workman's Comp Totals:
7000 - Personnel Expenses

8008- Audit Fees -

8009- Payroll Service Fee
8011Contractor Labor (Janitorial} -
8012- Contractor Labor-Accounting -
8013-Bank Service Fees -

192847
28525
14700

1300

237372

7500
2000
7300
6500

350

8000 : Professional Fees

8104 Food & Beverages -

8106 Office Supplies -

8107 Copier Expense

8140 Janitorial Supplies -

8150 Program Supplies -

8155 Volunteer/Partner Appreciation -

8100 - Supplies/Services

23650

7960
2775
3200
400
4425
2700
21460

Adetonsticn. B



8200 - Telephone 2850

8300 - Postage & Shipping 2700

8401 Rent Expense - 6360
8405 Electricity - 9200
8409 and 8415- Rep & Maint of Bldg - 650
8400 - Occupancy Expenses 16210

8501 Rentals, Equipment Expenses - 1750
8502 Equipment Maintenance & Repair 350
8504 Computer Hardware/Software-Admin 300
8505 Computer Services (Website, Backups}-Admin 2800
8500 Rentals and Technology 5200

8601 Printing - 3250
8602- Artwork - 25
8600 - Printing Expenses 3275

8700 - Travel Expenses 750

Rent Assistance - EA 20000
RX Assistance - EA 9000
LG & E Assistance - EA 67108
Water Assistance EA 32000
Food - EA 3000
Baby Supplies - EA 9500
8900 Client Services 140608

9001 Dues and Subscriptions 400
5000 - Dues & Subscriptions 400

9203 Interest Long term short term debt 1700
9200 Interest 1700

9330 Gen Liability & Umbrella - Admin 3950
9350 Directors & Officers Insurance 2100
9300 - Insurance 6050

9456- License and Permits 275
9400-Misc expenses 275

Total ExpenseL 462500|
Net Profit/Loss| 0|




South Louisville Community Minisiries

Siatement of Activities
For the Eleven Months Ending May 31, 2017

Adderpvn

% of
YTD Annual Budget
Actual Budget Variance Collsctedi/Spent

Individual Giving 3 24,725 $ 35600 $ (10,875 69.45%
Business/Corporation Giving ¥ 4,814 b ] 10,600 3 (5,186) 48.14%
Memoriat Giving $ 595 8 800 3 (205) 74.38%
Church Giving § 38,405 $ 42000 § (3.595) 91.44%
Fundraising and Misc. Income § 62,142 ] 96,400 $ {34,258) 64.46%
Grants $ 316,061 $ 348,676 8 (32,615) $0.65%

Total Revenue b 446,742 8 533,476 5 (86,734) 83.74%
Personnef Expenses 5 216,454 $ 241,861 $ 25,407 89.50%;
Professional Fees $ 17,107 $ 24,382 $ 1,275 70.16%
Supplies/Services $ 19,074 3 20450 % 1,376 93.27%
Telephone 5 2,51 $ 3,150 $ 639 79.71%
Postage & Shipping $ 1,796 $ 280 3 1,004 64,13%
Occupancy Expenses $ 13,616 3 16,865 § 3,249 80.73%
Rentals & Technology $ 7,032 3 8,200 $ 1,188 85.75%
Printing Expenses $ 3,781 $ 5650 % 1,869 66.93%
Travel Expenses 3 685 $ L1560 § 165 59.57%
Client Services 8 160,273 $ 199,488 $ 319,215 80.34%
Dues & Subscriptions $ 275 $ 70 8 423 39.29%
Insurance $ 5,047 b 6,080 $ 1,033 83.01%
Interest 5 1,584 $ 2,400 3 816 65.99%
Misec. Expenses 3 259 $ o § 41 86.37%

Tetal Expenses 3 449,493 s 533,476 $ 83,983 84.26%
Revenue in Excess (Deficit) of Expense $ (2,750 % 0 $ (2,750)
In Kind Tncome b - $ (335393 & (335,393}
In Kind Expense s $ 335393 % 335,393

Net In-Kind Activity $ . 5 3 -

Net Agency Activity 3 (2,750) $ 0 s (2,750)




Balance Sheet

As of 8131712017
So. Loulsville Community Ministrles (SLC)
Prior
Yeario Date Yaario Date
Assets
Current Assels
Cash - Republic Bank Operaling 5,338.31 8,025.60
Cash - Emergency Assistanc 769 723.22 4,944.22
Cash-Republic-Restricted Funds-0249 6,144.50 8,030.73
Cash-Republlc Bank-Emer Assistance 8413.81 20,251.00
Republic Bank-Gaming-xx9574 24200 257.00
Pelly Cash 50.00 50.00
Pelty Cash - AGC 0.00 247.39
Accts Rec Metro MOW 3,088.80 3,897.90
GraniRecelvable CHI Medicat Assistance 1,500.29 8,249.36
Health Ins-Dependent 1,878.50 1.611.90
G/R CHI MOW Retmbursemeni 1491.71 8,248.84
Total Current Assels: 28,871.14 64,822.74
Fixed Assets
Fumiture & Fixtures 18,877.92 19,316.92
Ageum. Depr. - Furn & Fixtures -17,937.40 ~18,098.00
Equipment 2,225.39 4,654.30
Accum. Depr. - Equipment -1,828.00 247500
Vehicles 0.00 21,959.60
Accum, Depr. - Vehiclas 000 -20,667.29
Leasshold Improvements 54,175.32 54,175.32
Aceum. Depr. - Leasehold Impry -8.529.00 -10,857.00
Total Fixed Assets: 45,684.23 47.908.94
Total Assets: 74,556.37 112,731.68
Liabliities
Current Liabllities
Accounts Payable 684,91 4.948,9%
Month End Accruals 0.00 3,899.47
Client Cash - Pass-Thra 0.00 340.00
LOC-Rapublic Bank#255968233 37,600.95 28,720.21
Unearned Revenue 0.00 14,341.63
Total Current Liabilities: 38,295.88 52,250.22
Total Liabliities: 38,285.86 5§2,250.22
Equity
Net Assets - Temp Restricted 128.44 9,798 58
Net Assels 38,881.49 74,820.29
Retalned Earnings-Current Year -2,75042 -24.137.41
Total Equity: 36,259.51 60,481.46
Total Liabilitles & Equity: 74,555.37 112,73168
No GPA provides any assurance on these financial slatements,
Run Date: 6/16/2017 2:05:34PM Page: 1

GIL Date: 6/16/2017 User Logon: CK
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rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c}, 527, ar 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OME No. 1545-0047

2015

Depariment of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Sarvice ¥ Information about Form 990 and Its Instructions Is at www.lrs.govifonn890. Inspection

06/30/16

A _For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beqinnindd 7 /01 /15 . and endin

B Check if applicable; [C Name of arganization South Louisville Community
Address change Ministries, Inec.

D Name change

Doing business as

D Employer Identification number

N

Number and street (or P.O. box W mail is not delivered o strest address) Room/suite —
(] mital retum 415-1/2 West Ashland Avenue 502-681-4983
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated . -
e Louisville KY 40214 © Gross roceiptss 807,868

|:| Amended return
D Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

Yvette Livers
H{b} Are all subordinates included?

|__| 4847(a)(1) or |_| 527

| Tax-exempt status: X soiiem | so1e) (
J_ Website: P> N/ A

) o (insert no,)

H{e) Group exemption number P>

Ha) (s this a group remmfarsuhordinatesD Yes @ No

|_—_| Yes D No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

K___Form of organization: Corparation Trust Association Other P | L Year of formafion: l M _State of legal domicile:
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actwities: . T
| . To empower our neighbors in crisis to move toward stability and self- T
3| swffdedenay. [
B | e e e e
8 2 Check this box if the arganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VA, line 12} .~~~ 3|10
& | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line o) 410
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (PartV, line2a) 5 | 11
E 6 Tolal number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) .~~~ 6 | 160
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business faxable income from Form 990-T, line34 .. ...~~~ 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine thy 634,975 676,807
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line2g) . 220,725 66,251
g | 10 Investment income (Part VIl column (A), lines 3, 4, and7d) 5,396
“ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, &, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 13,222 _49,559
12 Tolal revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12} .. .. 868,922 798,013
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines -3 417,099 474,386
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line4y 0
& | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 366,605 258,041
% 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
& bTotal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 28y » 43,490
i | 47 Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11$24e) 121,542 111,195
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 905,246 843,622
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from lne 12~ -36,324 -45,609
5y Beginning of Current Year End of Year
83 20 Totalassets (PartX,linets) 126,455 80,018
<3| 21 Totalliabiliies (Part X, line 26) Ui 41,836 41,008
23] 22 Net assels or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... .. .. 84,619 39,010

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retumn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn ’ Signature of officer l Dale
Here } Yvette Livers Executive Director
Type or print name and title

PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 03/02/17 selt-empl
Preparer Firm's name » Baldwin CPAs - PLLC Firm's EIN I
Use Only 943 S 1st Street

Flrm's address P LouiSVille r KY 40203 Phone no. 502_584_97 93

[ Lyes [ INo_

Form 990 2015

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
E,?{ Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions.
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Community _ Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any lineinthis Part Il ... .. ... . ... .. . .. X

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrmM 880 0F 890-E27 || ...\ oo e [] ves X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conduets, any program
SBIVICES? ||| ettt [] ves [ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishmenis for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4} organizaticns are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the iotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

LG&E, water, rent and mortgage payments from over 235 families each month,

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)

{Expenses § 6,305 including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses P 695,533

DAA Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Communit
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Page 3

1¢

1

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Is the organization described in section 501(c}(3} or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Pat1
Section 501(c)(3} organizatlons. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete ScheduleC, Paltll
Is the organization a section 501(c}(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

Paﬂ III ..............................................................................................................................
Did the arganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part|
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schedule O, Patilic’ .~~~
Did the organization maintain callections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part Il
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negofiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlv
Did the arganization, directly or through a related organization, hold asseats in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Party
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VI, VL, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Pt VI | || .. )
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pastvat .~~~

Did the organization repart an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the arganization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X =~
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl . ...
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional =
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agenls outside of the United States?
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes ” complete Schedule F, Partstandtv
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to ar

for any fareign organization? If “Yes,” camplete Schedule F, Parts land iV
Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants ar other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land vV
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column {A), lines 6 and 11e7? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructonsy
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedvle G, Patlc. .~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?

If "Yes" complete Schedule G Part Il . ... .. ... ..

DAA

Yes| No

10 X

11al X

11b X

11c

11d
11e

11f

12a

e [ e

12b

13

b4 [ba [ |

14a

14b

15

16

T o N - B

17

181 X

198 X

Form 980 2015
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Community -

Page 4
Part IV __ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operale one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If "Yes” to line 20a, did the otganization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21 Did the organization repart more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landll 21 X
22 Did the organization repori more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part [X, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land 2| X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete ScheduleJ 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No" goto line252 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temparary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 2Uc
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4}, and 501(c){29) organizatlons. Did the organizatioh engage in an excess benefit
Iransaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the fransaction has nat been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 890-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| 6] | X
28 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or pavables fo any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pattt__ 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, direclor, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled _
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partit 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, cenditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pattlv. 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L' P Y 28h
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, ar direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv 28c X
23 Did the organization receive more than $25,600 in non-cash coniributions? If "Yes,” complete Scheduie i 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes," complete ScheduleM . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissalve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part I ................................................................................................................................ 31 x
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
seclions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 f "Yes," complete ScheduleR, Parté .~~~ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parls I, IlI,
orlVoandPartViline 1 34 X
353 Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? .~ 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lne2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related arganization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purpases? If “Yes," complete Schedule R,
PAITVE e a7 x
38  Did the srganization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. sl X

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 880 (2015) South Louisville Community

PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Com-

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartV ... .............. ... ...

Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 12
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if nat applicable | O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a | 11
b K at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file ali required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is grealer than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
da Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If*Yes," has il filed a Form 930-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule® 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the crganization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUM? e 42 X
b If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructians for filing requirements for FInCEN Farm 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party fo a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If*Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-¥? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization scliclt any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If“Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | | 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor? | 7a | X
b If*Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible perscnal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d [f*Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .~ [7d I
e Didthe organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, fo pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7T X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? | 7 X
h [Ifthe crganization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Farm 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 8a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7} organizations. Enter:
a [Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Patt VIll, line 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 16b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do nat net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) 11b
12a  Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... |i2b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than ane state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed fo issue qualified healthplans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ............................................................ 13‘:
14a  Did the organizalion receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
—b_If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No." provide an explanation in Schedule O ... .................. 14b
DAA Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Community _ Page 6
Part V] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yé through 7b below, and for a "No"

e L Ly

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a  Enter the number of vating members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 12| 10
If there are material differences in voting rights amang members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib | 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate cantrol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the arganization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? § X
&  Did the organization have members or stackholders? . .. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveming body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrilten actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegovemingbody? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? .~ | X
9  Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” pravide the hames and addresses in Schedule © ... ... ... ... 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not reguired by the Internal Revenue Code.}

Yes| No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or afflliates? .~ 10a X
b If“Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affilfates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the arganization's exempt purposes? ... .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 ta all members of its goveming body before flling the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,"go to line13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,”
describe In SChedUIe 0 how this was done ........................................................................................ 1zc x
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13X
14 Did the organization have a written document refention and destruction policy? 14| X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offiial 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
_organization’s exsmpt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe filed ®XKY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| QOwn website |_f] Another's website B—l Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O}
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
The Company 415 1/2 Ashland Ave
Louisville KY 40214 502-681-4983

DAA Form 990 (2045
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville CM Page 7
Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartvI ... [

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organizalion's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
wha received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

arganization and any related organ

izations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees whe received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former direcior or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees ar directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons,

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related arganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) (B} {€) (D) (E) [F}
Name and Tlile Average Positicn Reportable Reportable Estimated
haurs per (do net check more than one compensaticn compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related ather
{list any officer and a directorftrustee) the arganizations compensation
hours for S=T—= organization {W-211083-MISC} from the
related 2213|5258 ¢ (W-2/1088-MISC) arganizatlon
organizatons [z 5l E| &8 | = [28] B and refated
below dottad |3 & § 'E, ﬁg - arganizations
fine) Tl & £ 3
&l 2 21 3
@ 6% ‘g{-
('Michael T. Chinjigo
s . 1:00
Interim President 0.00 |X X 0 0
(2Joyce Whalin
) 1.00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0 0
(3)Theresa Batliner
Board Member 0.00 X 0 0
(4)Craig Oeswein
e} 1200
Immediate Past Pres 0.00 {xX X 0 0
(s)Annette Darnell
e ) 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(6)Melissa Davis
Board Mamber 0.00 |X 0 0
{nFather Jeff Gatlin
] 1:00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(8)Stacy Herdt
) 1000
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(9)Shamika Johnson
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(10)Stephen Kirby
S UTUPUIURRUUIUURURRN NS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(11}0llye Clark
e ] 1:00
Emeritus 0.00 [X 0 0
DAA Form 990 2015)
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Communit Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and High yees (continued)
(A) (B) (C} (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Pasition Repertable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check mare than ane compensation compansation from amount of
wesk box, unless person is both an from ralated other
(list any afficer and a directorftrustea) the arganizations campensatlon
hours for o=l = =Ta=] = organizaticn {W-2/1089-M1SC) from the
related az| 2 ) 2|35 9 (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations [g5| E| B | o %ﬁ 3 and related
belowdotted |825| & 2 §8 N organizations
line) - 5| B 2 3
| 2 B
g & 2
@ g )
g
(12) Karen Comptopn
) 100
Emeritus 0.00 |X Q 0 0
(13) Donna Harper
e 1.00
Emeritus 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(14) Yvette Livers
i 100
Executive Director 0.00 X 58,708 0 0
1b Sub-total ..., > 58,708
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... >
d Total{add linestband1e) ... ... ... > 58,708
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) wha received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization M)
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .. ... ... 3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organizalion and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIdUBL e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson .., ... -] X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax ysar.
B!
Name and b(ﬁqslmess address Descﬁptign)ofservlcas Com;gggsatbon

2 Tatal number of independent contractars (including but not limited to those listed abave) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation fram the organization b

DAA

Farm 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Community Page 9

Part VI  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) (B} <) (D}
Total revenue Related or Unrelsted Revenus
exampt business axcludad from tax
function revenue under sectians
ﬂﬁ - revanua 512-514
§§ 1a Federated campaigns 1a
qg b Membership dues 1b
&< c Fundraisingevents 1c 3,087
B d Related organizations 1d
ga% € Government grants (contributions) 1e
2 = f Allother cantributions, gifts, grants,
55 and similar amaunts not included above | ¢ 673,720
‘Eg g Noncash confributions included In lines 12-1%~ $ 288,973
85 h Total. Addlinesta—1f ... . > 676,807
E | Busn. Code |
$|2a . Acult pay care 66,251 66,251
|l b
@i 0P
B
Gl e,
S| e
g” f All other program service revenue . ......
B | g Total. Addlines2a=2f ... .. > 66,251
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceede
5 Rovalties ... ... ... ..., iiiiiiiiiei... | d
(i} Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
€ Rental inc. ar {loss
d Netrentalincomeor(Ioss) ......................... >
7a Gross amount fron] (i) Securifies iy Other
Sales of assets
other than invantor] 6,900
b Less: costorather
basis & sales exps 1,504
¢ Gain or (loss 5,396
d Netgainor (JoSs) ..........oooiimieiiiiiieinnnss > 5,396 5,396
2 8a Gross income from fundraising events
| (otimoudngs 3,087
é of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePart!V,line18 . a 57,9810
S| b Less:dirsctexpenses b 8,351 :
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... ... | 49,559 49,559
8a Gross income from gaming activities.
SecPartlV,linet9 == a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites .. . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: costofgoods sold = b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... ... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Cade
11a ............................................
b ............................................
c R I R R R R S R
d Allotherrevenue .. ... . . ... ... ...
€ Total Add lines 11a~11d >
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... ... > 798,013 66,251 0 54,955

Form 990 2015
DAA
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Community

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) crganizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nate fo any line in this Part IX__ e

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
EXpanses

{C)
Managament and
general expenses

{D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
11

c 0o oo oo

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

Grants and other assistance to domeslic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ine 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22

474,386

474,386

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, Sea Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directars,
trustees, and key employees

58,708

58,708

Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(7)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

149,211

93,640

32,715

22,856

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(K} and 403(b} employer contributions)

Other employee banefits

Payrolltaxes . . . . .

50,122

46,281

1,497

2,344

Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Legal

11,441

8,629

1,096

1,716

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

Other. {If line 11g amaunt exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedula 0.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

11,543

8,974

1,001

1,568

20,329

16,983

1,304

2,042

Paymenis of travel ar entertainment expensds
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings _

2,325

2,325

Interest

1,731

1,305

166

260

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ]

6,730

6,730

Insurance

17,616

15,214

936

1,466

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above {List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule Q.)

Oher Miscellaneous

13,871

5,406

8,465

10,207

9,143

415

649

5,394

4,655

288

451

4,461

4,461

5,547

2,807

1,067

1,673

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .

843,622

695,533

104,599

43,490

Mo oo oo

n (b

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ...

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
arganization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B[] if

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Community _

Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPatt X ... .. ... . ... 0 o000 0o, [
(A) B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 27,186| 1 17,871
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 28,670| 3 16,087
4 Accounts recelvable, Nt 6,881| 4 238
& Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L | ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4858(f(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
2 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L 8
@ | 7 MNoles and loans recalvable, nel 7
< E Inue niurles fnr Salﬂ e e s 8
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 8
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part V| of Schedule D 10a 75,278
b Less: accumulated depreciaion 10b 29,594 53,919 10c 45,684
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities, See Part v, linet1 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 91 13
14 Intangibleassets ... 14
15 Olher assets. See Part IV, line 11 9,799 15 128
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ..................c0coeee. 126,455 18 80,018
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,837 17 6,487
18 Grantspayable ... 18
19 DeferrEd revenue ..................................................................... 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilties 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9122 Loans and other payables lo current and former officers, directars,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . ... 22
~' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . o 34,999 25 34,521
__|26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . ... 41,836| 26 41,008
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here DE and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S |27 Unrestricted netassels 74,820| 27 38,882
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets |, ... 9,799| 2a 128
£ |29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 29
L Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
; complete lines 30 through 34.
130 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds L 3a
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
g 32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total nei assets orfund balances 84,619 33 39,010
__ 134 Totalliabilities and net assetsfund balances ... ... .................................. 126,455 4 80,018

DAA

Form 990 (2015
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Form 990 (2015) South Louisville Community _ Page 12

Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1
Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 843,622
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -45,609
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column {A)) 4 B4,619
5
-]

n
798,013

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments o

Donated services and use of facilities

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Comhine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
S3column (BY ...
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

OO0~k WWwN

-

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 290: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organizalion changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Cther,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis [ | Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? v | X
If"Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, cansolidated basis, or both:
[X| separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If*Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 [ X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

da As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, gxplain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ... .............. 3b

Form 990 (2015

DAA,
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-E7) Complete if the organization is a section §01(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Ft?rm 990-EZ. .

Internal Reverue Servica P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.qoviform990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public
inspection

Name of the organlzation South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc.

“Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 thraugh 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b}{1){A){i).
2 A school described in section 170(b)}(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{1}{(ANiii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)}{1)}(A}{iv}. (Caomplete Part I.}

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit ar from the general public
described in section 170{b)(1){A}(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [:l A community trust described in section 170(b}{1}(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 |:| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no mare than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1675. See section 508(a){2). (Complete Part I1.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively o test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carmy out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509({a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
contral ar management of the supparting organization vested in the same parsons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported arganization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The oraanization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
€ |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type, Type I, Type I
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f  Enter the number of supparted organizations |:|

(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {ill) Type of organization {iv) Is he organization {v) Amount of monetary (vl Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-9 listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see Instructions)) tocument? instructions) instructions}
Yes No

(A)

{B8)

(€}

(D}

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 9390 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 590 or 990-EZ.
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 South Louisville Community
Partll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)iv} and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Page 2

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”y 626,599 589,852 692,395 621,169 676,807 3,206,822
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total Add lines 1through3 626,559 589,852 692,395 621,169 676,807 3,206,822
5 The portion of tatal contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supporied organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column ()
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from ling 4. 3,206,822
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2011 (b) 2012 {c} 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 (f) Total
7 Amounts from llhe4 626,599 589,852 692,395 621,169 676,807 3,206,822
B8 Gross income from interest, dividends, '
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUFCES ... ...
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... ._...........
10 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Pat VL) .................. 8,068 8,070 131 57,9810 74,179
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,281,001
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12 66,251
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stophere ... ... .. ... ...

......... > ]

14

15

16a
b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) 14

Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported crganization
33 113% support test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this bax and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facls-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstancas” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part V1 how the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supporied organization

......... > []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2015 South Louisville Community

Part il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

1

7a

c
8

(a) 2011

{b} 2012

{c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015 {f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membershir
fees received. {Do not include any "unusua
grants"”) oo
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facllities
furnished in ané;activity that is related to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total, Add lines 1 through &

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that excesd the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year _

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)

9
10a

11

12

13

14

{a) 2011

(b) 2012

(c) 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015 (f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources ..

Unrelated business faxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businessas
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b, whether
or not the business is reqularly carried on .

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale af capital assets
(Explainin Patv1y

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)

First five years. If the Form 290 is for the organization's first, secand, third, fourth, ar fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column @y 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A Partlll line15 . ... . ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by ling 13, column ¢y 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, ling 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 /3%, and line

17 is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization > [:|

b 33 1/3% support tests-—2014. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions >

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 South Louisville Community -__Pagg_g
PartIV  Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part i, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If histaric and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b} and (c) below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such arganizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what contrals the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a \Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the arganization have ultimate cantral and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes " describe in Part VI how the organization had such contral and discreticn
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)7? If "Yes," explain in Part V1 what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{(c){(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a  Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supporied arganizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or remaved; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typel or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? &b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event bheyond the organization's contral? 5c

6  Did the organization provide suppont (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of ils supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support ar
benefit one or mare of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. (]

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantia! contributor, or 2 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ). 7
8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified persen (as defined in section 4858) not described in line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by cne or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (uther than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 508(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi. 8a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined In line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supperting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. O9c

10a Was the organization subject fo the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of section
4943() (regarding cerlain Type || supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2015 South Louisville Community
PartlV_ Supporting Organizations {continued)

11

Page 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone ar together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organizatian?

h A family member of a person described in {a) above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a} or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

11a

11b

11c

c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one ar more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appaint or elect at least a majotity of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supparted organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the arganization had mare than one supparted organization,
describe how the pawers to appaint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supparled organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majarity of the directors
or trustees of each of the organizaticn's supported arganization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how contral
ar management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported arganization(s).
Section D. All Type [il Supporting Organizations

Yes

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

arganization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of suppart provided during the prior tax

year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notificatian, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the arganization's officers, directors, or trustees elther (1} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supporied organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,"” describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard,

Yes

3

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

2

Check the box next to the methad that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year {see instructions):

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete ling 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year direclly further the exempt purposes of
the supperted organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes," then in Part V1 identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive 1o those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its aclivities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute aclivities that, but for the organization's involvement, one ar mare
af the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activitiss but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the arganization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported oraanizafions? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3)} Supporting Oraanizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See Instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Page 8

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {(see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

[L eI | Ul

ot | W [N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a__Average monthly value of securities

1a

b __Average monthly cash balancas

1ib

¢ __Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

[

d _Total (add lines 1a,_1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 _Acquisition indebtedness applicable fo non-exempl-use assets

3

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

[ 2]

4

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount

see instructions).

Nel value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

Multiply line 5 by .035

7

Recoveries of prigr-year distributions

8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 1o line 8)

0 [~ | |on |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior vear

o | (| [

o Or [P | [N [=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject ta

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

7

instructions).

|:| Check here if the cumment year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type 11l supporting organization (see

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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PartV __ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt pumposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

00 |~ |Cy [Un | |Ew

{i) (it} (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 _ Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 8
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From2013 . . .o,
From2014 ... .............................
Total of lines 3a through e
____ 9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2015 distributable amount
i
J

i_Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2015 from Section

D, line 7: 3
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2015 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2013 . ... ... ... ...
Excess from2014 . . ... ... ...
Excess from 2015

o a0 |o|w

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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PartVI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, lin a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Sectlon
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Sectlon D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
Sa and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

DAA Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2Z) 2015
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements QME No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, 201 5
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open te Public

Internal Ravenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Farm 980) and its Instructions is at www.irs.qoviform990. Inspection

Name of the organlzation Employer Identification number

South Louisville Community
_Ministries, Inc.
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Donar advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controt? .~ |:| Yes D No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor er donor advisor, or far any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? L . D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply}.
Preservation of land for public use {e.q., recreation or education) H Preservation of a historically important land area

oA WM -
o
13
(/=]
o}
[11]
[
=R
c
®
=]
=
L]
[
=
=
i
)
3
=
=
=
=
w
-
m
4]
=

Pratection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of apen space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the Naticnal Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year b

§ Does the organizalicn have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... . .. |:| Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L2k JUUUUSRT
8 Does each conservation easement reporied on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4}B)(i)
and section 1700 A B . []Yes [] No

8 In Part X, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {(ASC 958}, not ta report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial slatements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > 3

{if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets far financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 >
b_Assetsincluded InForm 880, Part X ... .. ..ooooii oot i iaieiaiiiinss > 3§
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 9980) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 South ILiouisville Community * Page 2
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

b [ | Scholarly research e[ Jother
[~ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XL,
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ........... ... . ... ... D Yes D No
Part IV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organizalion an agent, trustee, custedian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
b If *Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs

Amount

- o anon
3>
o
=
=
=]
3
w
o
€
=
- 1
[
=
=
o
-«
1]
o
=
—
=%

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XlII
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Cumrent year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Threa yaars back {e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line tg, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment p- %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of tha organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
{i} unrelated organizations 3a(i

(i) related organizations 3alii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R7 T 3b
4 Describe in Part XIil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basls {e) Accumulated ({d) Book value
(investmeant) {other} depreciation

1a Land .......................................
b Buildings . ...

¢ Leasehold improvements 54,175 9,828 44,347

d Equipment 21,103 19,766 1,337
e Other ... ... . o i,

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... ... ... ... . > 45,684

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Part VIl Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Descriptlon of security ar categary {b} Book value {c) Msthad of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market valua

AL
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
Part VIll Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b} Book value {c) Method of vaiuation;
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
3)
4
(5)
(6}
(7}
(8)
(9}
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13.3 B
PartIX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Baok value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

4]

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) .

Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description cf liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(20 Line of Credit 34,521
@)
(4
(5)
(6)
4]
8
9

Total. {Column (b} must equal Farm 890, Part X, cal. (B) line 25.) B 34,521

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X!II, provide the text of the foatnote to the organization’s financial slatements that reporis the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the fext of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .. .. |fl_

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2015 South Louisville Community _ Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 798,013
2  Amounts included an line 1 but not an Form 990, Part VIII, line 12;

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facllites 2b

¢ Recoverles of prloryeargrants 2c

d Other(Describein PartXIILY 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 3 798,013
4  Amounts included on Form 290, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other(Describein Part XILY . . .. .. ... ... .. 4b

c Add llnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
§ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 880, Parti line 12.) . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 5 788,013

Part Xl Recenciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . .. 1 843,622
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites ... ... . 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . 2b

€ Otherlosses | . .. 2c

d Other (Deseribein PartXIIL) ... . ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromline T ... il 3 843,622
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a |nvestiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIY, line7b 4a

b Other(Describe in PartXIIL) | ... . ...l 4h

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
5§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line18.) ... ... ... ... ............ 5 843,622

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

DAA



103033 03/02/2017 §:12 PM

Schedule D {Form 990) 2015 South Louisville Community _ Page 5

Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
- Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Farm 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or If the

(Form 990 or 990-E organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line &a. 2 0 1 5

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 390 or Form S90-E2. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Servica P> Information about Schedule G [Form 990 or 990-EZ} and lis Instructlons is at www.irs.goviformasg. Inspection

Nama of the organization Sou ‘I:h. Loui S vi 11e Communi ty er

Ministries, Inc.

Part | Fundraising Aptivities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Maii solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f I:l Sdolicitation of government grants
e L] Pone solicitations g [] special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
23 Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Farm 990, Part VII) or enfity in conneclion with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If“Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Didhf“"d' {¥} Amount paid t {vi) Amaunt paid to
{I) Name and address of individual N ':l'li‘t’;d::‘r’ {Iv) Gross recelpts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (I} Activity control of from activity fundraiser fisted in orparization
bontributions?) col. {Iy
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1L | T U T T T TR >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

South Louisville Community

Page 2

Partll  Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part I\l, line 18, or reported mor
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events wil
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c] Other events
(d} Total evants
Taste of South | Families Helpin (add col. {a) through
® (event type) {event type) {total number} col, [c])
§ 1 Gross receipts 41,653 13,987 5,357 60,997
2 Less: Contributions 1,237 1,850 3,087
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ned) ........... 41,653 12,750 3,507 57,910
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes =
8 | & Rentffacility costs
c
1]
._%' 7 Food and beverages
5}
%’ 8 Entertainment
8 Other direct expenses 2,660 3,923 1,768 8,351
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn(d) .~~~ > 8,351
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, columin (d) ... oooovoiiiiiiiiiie > 49,559

Partlll  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
o . (b) Pull tabs/instant _ {d) Tctal gaming (add
E {a) Binga bingefprogressive bingo {e) Other gaming col, (a) thraugh col. {&))
-
]
[l
1 Grossrevenue ... ..
@ | 2 Cashprizes
2
]
u% 3 Noncash prizes
B
%’ 4 Rentffacility costs
5 Other direct expenses __
e Yes ---------------- %  S— Yes ................ % Yes ............. uA’
6 Volunteerlabor =~ No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2through 5incolumn ) .~~~ 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column {d) >

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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Schedule G (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 South Louisville Community
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 Is the organization a granior, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? .. ... ... .. e e f_—_| Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's failty | | | i 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
NamE B
Address

15a Does the arganization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? [l Yes D No

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided b

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
& s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retainthe state gaming license? . L] Yes []No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt aclivities during the tax year b4
PartlV  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additiohal information (see
instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

DAA
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

) Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 28 or 30.

Noncash Contributions

P Attach to Form 990.

P Information about Schedule M {Form 930) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90.

OME No. 1545-0047

2015

Open To Public
Inspection

Nama of the arganization

South Louisville Community

e

Ministries, Inc.
Part | Types of Property
(a} ] b) Nancash(:u)ntrihution @ .
Checkif | Number of contributions or amounts reported on Method of determining
applicabla itsms contributed Form 880, Part VIll, line 1g nencash contribution amounts
1 At—Worksofart =
2 Al —Historical treasures =
3 An—Fractional interests
4  Books and publications
5 Clothing and household
goods ...
6 Cars and other vehicles =~
7 Boatsandplanes =~~~
8 Infellectual property =
9 Securities —Publicly traded
10  Securities — Clasely held stock
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securities —Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
cantribution — Historic
StrUCtures ........................
14  Qualified conservation
contribution —Other
15 Real estate —Residential
16 Real estate — Commercial
17 Real estate —Other
1 B CO"eClibles ......................
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scienfific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other»( Food Donaticns)| X 1 288,973| Provided by donor
26 OherB( )
27 Other®( ... )
28 Other )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 thraugh
28, that it must hold for at |least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entirs holding petied? . . 30a X
b If*Yes,” describe the atrangement in Part |1,
31 Does the arganization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
CONMIBULIONS? | e 31
32a Does the arganization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
ComtribUONS? | e 32a X
b If*Yes,” describe in Part 1.
33  Ifthe organization did not report an amount in column (c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880.

DAA

Schedule M {Form 990) (2015}
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Schedule M (Form880) 20t5) ~ South Louisville Community - Page 2
Partll Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Fart |, lines 3UD, 32b, and 33, and whether

the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M {(Farm 980) (2015)
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME No. 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provida information for responses to specific questions on 201 5

) Form 990 or $90-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 950-EZ, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Servica Information about Schedule O (Form 950 or 890-EZ} and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform99 Inspection
Name cf the organization south Lou J_ SVi 1le Communi ty Emplayer identification number

Ministries, Inc.

and St. Mary's Healthcare, Dare to Care Food Bank, special grants, local

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ} (2015)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2015) Page 2

Name af the organization i ar
South Louisville Community ’-;

For two routes, the food and funding is provided by Sts. Mary and Elizabeth

Page 1 of 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2015)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 ar 890-EZ) (2015) Page 2

Name of the arganization Emplayer identification number
South ILouisville Community

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c - Enforcement of Conflicts Policy

Board Members complete a conflict of interest form annually.

Page 2 of 2

Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-E2) (2015)

DAA
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4 5 6 2 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 1545-0172
Form e . .

(Including Information on Listed Property) 201 5
Department of the Treasury P Attach to your tax return. i
Intemal Revenue Servics (9] P> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.goviform4562. Sequancaho. _179
Name(s) shown on return South Louisville Community

Ministries, Inc.
Businass or activity to which this form relates
Indirect Depreciation
Part Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part 1.

1 Maximum amount {see instructions) . . 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructionsy 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (ses instructions) 3 2,000,000
4 Reduction in limitation. Sublract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter¢- 4
6  Doallar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from ling 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, ses instructions . ...... 5
[ {a) Description of propary {b) Cost (businass use only) {c) Elected cost
7  Listed property. Enter the amount from line2¢ . | 7
8  Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in colun (c), lines6and7 8
9  Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or lines 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2014 Form4s62 10

11 Business income limitation, Enter the smaller of business income {not less than zera} or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 8 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 Camyover of disallowed deduclion to 2016. Add lines & and 10, less line 12 _p I 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Part Il Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year (see instructions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . .. .. . ... 18
16 Other depreciation (including ACRSY ... oo 16 6,730

Partlll _MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning befere 2015 ... .. ... ... ... 17 | 0
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year Into one or more general assst accounts, check here ... .. | |_|
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
{b) Month and year {c) Basls for depreciation {d} Recavery
(a} Classification of property placad in {businessfinvastment use {e) Convention {f} Methad {g) Depreciation deductian
servica only—ses Instructions) period

19a _ 3-year property
b S-year propery
c__ 7-year property
d__10-year property
e 15-year property
f_20-year property

@ 25-year property 25 yrs. S
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/iL
property 27.5 yrs. MM SIL
i Nonresidential real 30 yrs. MM SiL
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2615 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_Class life SiL
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/iL
c_40-year 40 yrs. MM SIL
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 21

22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 18 and 20 in column (9}, and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ... ........... 22 6,730
23  Forassets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 2634costs ... 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 2015
DAA There are no amounts for Page 2




AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

SOUTH LOVISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC,

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly elected secretary of South Louisvifle Community
Ministries, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation incorporated on March 30, 1976, under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and, more particularly, Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

+ 1 further certify that Articles V through X incorporate amendments to the Articles
of Incorporation as heretofore amended, and that they supersede said Aurticles of
Incorporation as heretofore amended.

I further certify that the following Amended and Restated Articles of
Tncorporation were adopted at a meeting of the corporation Board of Directors held on
Nedag, Yre 23, 2074 , that a quorum was present, and that said
Articled reived the vote of 2 majority of the Directors in office.

ARTICLE
The name of the Corporation shall be

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc,

ARTICLEII

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE I

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such
purposes the making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of
engaging in activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an
organization exempt under said Section 501(c)3).

%ﬂém £



The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows;

The purpose of South Louisville Community Ministries is to coordinate the
efforts of the various segments of the community in order to meet the needs
of the area,

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to, and operated exclusively for,
non-profit purposes. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit
of or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private petsons, except that
the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for

services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set
forth in Article ITl hereof.

ARTICLEY
The principal office of the Corporation is located at:

415 V2 West Ashland Avenue
Louisville, K'Y 40214

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article ITI, the Corporation shall
have all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular
those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

a)  No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on
of propaganda, or otherwise attempting fo influence legislation, and the Corporation shall
not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b)  Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall
not catry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

Page 2 of 5



¢}  Ifand so long as the Corporation is a private foundation as defined in Section
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and
in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed
by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or cortesponding pro-
visions of any later Federal tax laws,

2) The Cotporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions
of any later Federal tax laws.

4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject it
to tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding
provisions of any later tax laws,

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section
4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

ARTICLE VII

The Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws,

Any director may be removed from office by the Board of Directors for reasons
set forth in the Bylaws, as they may from time fo time be amended. Notice of intent to
remove must be sent to the director in question at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
meeting at which the action is to be taken. Said notice shall give the reasons for removal.
A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Directors present, in a secret baliot, a quorum being
present, shall be required for removal.

ARTICLE VIIi

(1) A divector, officer, employee or member of the Corporation shall not be
personally liable for the acts or debts of the Corporation, except insofar as the member
may become personally liable by reason of his or her own acts or conduct pursuant to
KRS 273.187 (or corresponding provision of any later Kentucky statute).

Page 3 of 5



(2) The Corporation may indemnify any director or officer or former director or
officer of the Corporation against any expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which she or he is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or
officer, except in relation to matters as to which she or he shall be adjudged in such
action, suit or proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of
duty to the Corporation. The Corporation may make any other indemnification permitted
by law and authorized by its Aticles of Incorporation, or its Bylaws or a resolution
adopted after notice to members entitled to vote.

(3) The Corporation hereby eliminates the personal liability of a director to the
Corporation for monetary damages for breach of his or her duties as a director, provided that
this provision shall not eliminate the liability of a director in the following circumstances:

A. For any transaction in which the director's personal financial
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the
Corporation;

B. For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are known to the director to be a
violation of law; or

C. FPor any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit.

ARTICLE IX

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of
all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such
manner, or to such organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or
educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county
in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such

purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes.

Page 4 of 5



ARTICLE X

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS
273.263 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the secretary of this
Corporation this 2§ day of _ﬂugﬂﬂf , 2014.

//Eoy?e Whalin, Secretary

STATE OF KENTUCKY )
)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of &Iél\v:c_)rporation were

acknowledged before me this _ Y _day of _ (J\I(11 2014, by
Joyce Whalin, Secretary of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc., on behalf

of the Corporation.

Witness my signature and seal of office this a B day of !ZUQI A &T ,2014
My Commission Expires: C\\/\Qb\gr Q'} !7,()[ l-P

Notary Public, State at Langs, K
My commission exp!rea‘f«gz‘r, 2016
Notery D% 473682 N Y PUBLI

STATE AT LARGE, KENTUCKY
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc., (a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

943 South First Street  Louisville, KY 40203 Phone: (502) 5849793  Fax: (502) 584-9796



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 and
2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Boldwm CPAs, PLLC.

Louisville, Kentucky
January XX, 2017



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
2016 2015
ASSETS
Cash $§ 17,871 $ 27,186
Accounts receivable 238 6,881
Grants receivable 16,097 28,670
Restricted cash 128 9,799
Leasehold improvements and equipment, net 45,684 53,919
Total assets $ 80,018 § 126455
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 6487 $ 63837
Line of credit 34,521 34,999
Total liabilities 41,008 41,836
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 38,882 74,820
Temporarily restricted 128 9,799
Total net assets 39,010 34,619
Total liabilities and net assets $ 80,018 $ 126,455

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 20135

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net cash
from operating activities:
Depreciation
(Gain)/loss on disposal of fixed assets
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Restricted cash
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds (borrowings) from line of credit, net

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Cash paid for interest

2016 2015
$ (45,609) $ (36,324)
6,731 8,716
(5,396) 5,044
6,643 (2,316)
12,573 6,085
- 1,384
9,671 (43)
(350) 492
(15,737) (16,962)
6,900 -
- (157@)
6,900 (1,709)
(478) 34,999
(478) 34,999
(9,315) 16,328
27,186 10,858
$ 17,871 $ 27,186
$ 1,731 $ 1,209

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

NATURE OF THE BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. (SLLCM), located in Louisville,
Kentucky, is a not-for-profit organization founded in 1976. The purpose of
SLCM is to be an interfaith organization of representatives of churches,
established to coordinate the efforts of the various segments of the community in
order to enhance the religious, educational, social, health, economic, and
community development of children, youth, and adults, and thus improve their
quality of life.

SLCM’s program services include:

Services for the Elderly: These services include an adult day care center,
and various recreational, wellness, meals, and social activities for senior
citizens in the areas served by the organization. Also, over 75 homebound
seniors are provided one hot meal per day, five days per week, delivered
by the Meals on Wheels Program operated by SLCM.

Assistance: These emergency assistance services include payments for
rent, utilities, and prescriptions, and managing a Dare to Care Food Pantry
for qualified low-income residents in the areas served by the organization.

Adult Day Care: As of December 31, 20135, the Adult Day Care was
closed. The revenue earned approximated the expenses.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30,2016 AND 2015

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)-
with regards to financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. Under this
guidance, SLCM is required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A
description of the three net asset categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor imposed
restrictions have not been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Cash

Cash consists solely of cash on deposit. Cash received with donor-imposed
restrictions limiting its use to long-term purposes is not considered cash for
purposes of the statements of cash flows.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts billed for services performed.
It is SLCM’s policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable when
management determines the receivable will not be collected. All accounts are
deemed to be fully collectible.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consists primarily of amounts that SLCM has requested for

reimbursement of grant-related expenses. All accounts are deemed to be fully
collectible.

11



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Leasehold Improvements and Equipment

SLCM capitalizes all expenditures for leasehold improvements and equipment in
excess of $500. Purchased leasehold improvements and equipment are carried at
cost. Donated improvements and equipment are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless
the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Leasehold
improvements and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of the respective assets (4-20 years). Depreciation of
leasehold improvements is provided over the shorter of the useful life or the
remaining term of the related lease on a straight-line basis.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

SLCM treats temporarily donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met
in the same reporting period as unrestricted support. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished),
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

In-kind Materials, Equipment, Services and Space

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services.
S1.CM pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist SLCM
with programs, solicitations and various committee assignments.

In-kind materials, equipment and space are reflected as contributions and assets or
expense in the accompanying statements at their estimated fair values on the date
of contribution. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used for a specific purpose are reported as
temporarily restricted contributions.

12



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated based on estimated time spent devoted to programs and
supporting services.

Income Tax Status

SLCM is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. SLCM qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under
Section 170(b)(1){A) and has been classified as an organization that is not a
private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or accrued
in the statements of financial position.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), requiring
all lecases to be recognized on the SLCM’s balance sheet as a right-of-use asset
and a lease liability, unless the lease is a short term lease (generally a lease with a
term of twelve months or less). At the commencement date of the lease, SLCM
will recognize: 1) a lease liability for SLCM’s obligation to make payments
under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use
asset that represents SLCM's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset
for the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, SLCM will be required to recognize
and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest period presented using a
modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for SLCM for
the year ending June 30, 2021, with early adoption permitted. SLCM is currently
evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities {Topic 958)
In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities

(Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, that
changes how a not-for-profit organization classifies its net assets, as well as the

13



NOTE 2.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

information it presents in the financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. The ASU includes a reduction in the
number of net asset categories from three to two, conforming requirements on
releases of capital restrictions, several new requirements related to expense
presentation and disclosure (including investment expenses), and new required
disclosures communicating information useful in assessing liquidity. The ASU
will be effective for SLCM for the year ending June 30, 2019. Early adoption is
permitted. SLCM is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will
have on its financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in current year financial
statements.

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable
assets to operations over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. At
June 30, 2016 and 2015 the cost and accumulated depreciation of such assets
were as follows:

2016 2015

Vehicles $ - $ 21,960
Equipment 2,225 4,654
Furniture & fixtures 18,878 19,317
Leasehold improvements 54,175 54,175

75,278 100,106
Less accumulated depreciation (29,594) (46,187)
Leasehold improvements
and equipment, net $ 45684 $ 53919
Depreciation expense 3 6,731 $ 8,716

14



NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

LINE OF CREDIT
SLCM has a $50,000 bank line of credit available that expires in July 2017,
secured by general business assets. The line of credit bears interest at prime plus
1.0%, minimum of 4.5% (the prime rate was 3.75% at June 30, 2016). At June
30, 2016, SLCM had an outstanding balance of $34,521 against the line.
RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2016 2015

Programs $ 128 $ 9,799

LEASE COMMITMENTS

SLCM leases office space and office equipment under operating leases. Monthly
office space lease payments are $500 and increase to a maximum of $540.
Monthly equipment lease payments are $97. These leases expire at various times
throughout 2021. Future minimum payments under the leases are as follows:

6/30/17 $ 7,494
6/30/18 6,554
6/30/19 6,360
6/30/20 6,470
6/30/21 540
Total $ 27,418

Rent expense was $12,206 and $17, for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

15



NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

IN-KIND DONATIONS

SLCM records various types of in-kind support, including food, materials and
other tangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance
with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards in its Accounting
Standards Codification 958-605-25, which governs the presentation of financial
statements of not-for-profit organizations. This pronouncement requires
recognition of professional services received if those services (a) create or
enhance long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if
not provided by donation.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts reflected in the accompanying financial statements as in-
kind support are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets. Food
donations of $288,973 and $244,349 were recognized for the years ended June 30,
2016 and 20135, respectively.

GOING CONCERN

SLCM has experienced significant decreases in unrestricted net assets for the last
several years, and is having difficulty obtaining sufficient unrestricted funds to
provide working capital. Also, SLCM is currently under audit by Medicaid,
which is questioning $42,000 of reimbursements for prior years (see Note 8).

SLCM is evaluating its options in order to increase revenue and decrease
operating expenditures. SLCM has already implemented some measures, such as
staff reductions.

The ability of SLCM to continue as a going concern is dependent on the success

of these actions. These financial statements do not include any adjustments that
might be necessary if SLCM is unable to continue as a going concern.

16



NOTE 8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the
financial statements through January 24, 2017, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

SLCM is currently under audit by Medicaid, which is questioning $42,000 of

reimbursements for prior years. SLCM is defending itself, however, as of the
date of the audit report, the outcome is unknown.
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' DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS |
: OR FATTH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS |

Tt is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Chuxch, to a
religious or faith-hased organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Chureh or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

T.egal Name of Applicant Organization: South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

As inthe case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for 2 public purposs. In‘oth?x words, t1_16
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a programm. which benefits the public, and which has
been, or conld bemmdertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly infangible benefit fnuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropristion may not fimd equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
chureh, or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
memmbers or affiliates.

The grantee church ar organization may not use public finds in any way that favolves warship, religious instruction, or
religious practice. .

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used fo support a school or any program of instroction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name. )

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.
The granfse church or organization must establish and matntain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and

s = i = |

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL

camnletely dacimente ite11es afthe mthlic fimds founlved in the orant

. SIGNATURE,
T agree under the penaliy of law to comply with all the ftems in this disclosure. I am aware my organjzaftion will not
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approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be rep aid, I further certify that { am legally
anfhorized to sign this disclosure for the applying organipatien,
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SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

General Information

Organization Number 0066952

Name SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 3/30/1976

Organization Date 3/30/1976

Last Annual Report 5/3/2017

Principal Office

4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

Registered Agent YVETTE LIVERS
4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

Current Officers

President ike Chinigo

Secretary Terry Conway

Treasurer Theresa Batliner

Director Mike Chinigo

Director Tetry Conway

Director Theresa Batliner

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director LOWELL LAWSON
Director DONNA M MAIER
Director MICHAEL T PRICE
Director JOSEPHINE NOEL
Director PEGGY ANNE KAREM
Incorporator LOWELL LAWSON
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